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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 11:36 AM

To: Francine M Cabral/FS/VCU

Subject: RE: Meeting Request--With NRC April 14 @ 1100am
Dr. Cabral

Thanx again for agreeing to meet with us.

If you have any handouts you would like to give to us that would be great, but

a presentation is not necessary. Just an FYI, any handouts you give us will be publicly
available since we might use it in our environmental evaluatio

Alicia Williamson

US NRC

Office of New Reactors

301-415-1878 office

301-415-6323 fax

dlicia.wiliamson@nrc.gov (please note my new email address)

n.
Thanx and see you Monday.
Alicia

From: Francine M Cabral/FS/VCU [mailto:fmcabral@vcu.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 11:30 AM

To: Alicia Williamson

Subject: RE: Meeting Request--With NRC April 14 @ 1100am

Alicia,

I have a conference room on the first floor of the medical education building (Sanger Hall) reserved for monday from 11
am to 1 pm. | hope that will be enough time to meet but if not we can always find another room somewhere to meet or in
my office if necessary. | look forward to meet the group.

When you come to Richmond, make sure they come to the medical school campus. We have 2 campuses, one a
downtown undergraduate campus and engineering school . The medical school campus: Arriving from 1-95 comming
from Washington.

Take Exit 74C to West Broad Street. come up the hill and VCU School of Medicine is on the left. Parking across the
street or on the street if you can find a place.

Come into Sanger Hall and there is a receptionist who can direct you to the conference room on the first floor. Room 1-
038.

| will be there . do i need to prepare a power point presentation??? or anything else. Just let me know. thank you.
Francine Marciano-Cabral
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